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IN THE STARK COUNTY COURT OF COMMON PL'EAS'
STARK COUNTY, 0mb

27CEC-5 PH 2:27

STATE OF OHIO ex rd.
MARC DANN

DONALD C. COEN, et al.

Defendants.

CASE NO.: 2007-CV-02973

JUDGE SINCLAIR

Plaintiff,

V.

PARTIAL CONSENT ORDER BETWEEN THE STATE OF OHIO AND
DEFENDANT ROBERT COEN

The Complaint in the above-captioned matter having been filed herein, and the I ff

State of Ohio, by its Attorney General, Marc Dann ("Plaintiff' or "State"), and Defendant bert

Coen ("Robert Coen") having consented to the entry of this Order;

NOW THEREFORE, without trial of any issues of fact or law, without any A

of any issues of law, liability or fact, upon the consent of the Parties hereto, and in considration

that the State will file, within 7 days of entry of this Consent Order, a substantially simihr copy

of what is attached hereto as "Exhibit A" in each county where Robert Coen is a named

Defendant due to his participation with Coen Oil Company, The Coen Company, Rocket Oil

Company, and Canton B. Coen Land Company, it is ADJUDGED, ORDERE , and

DECREED as follows:

I.	 JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1.	 This Court has jurisdiction over the parties and the subject matter of this action

pursuant to R.C. Chapter 3737. Venue is proper in this Court. Solely for purposes f this
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Consent Order and the underlying Complaint, Robert Coen does not contest that the
	 t

states a claim upon which relief can be granted against Robert Coen.

IL PARTIES

2. The provisions of this Consent Order shall apply to and are binding upon Robert

Coen and his respective successors in interest assigns, and others to the extent provided ly Civil

Rule 65(D). The undersigned representatives of each party to this Consent Order certifies that he

or she is fully authorized by the party or parties whom he or she represents to enter into the terms

and conditions of the Consent Order and to execute and legally bind that party or parties to it.

3. Robert Coen shall provide a copy of this Consent Order to any person thati Robert

Coen employs to operate, close, and/or conduct corrective action at Dave'4 Auto

Service/Pennzoil at 11661 Millersburg Rd., Massillon, Ohio ("Dave's Auto ServicelPenpzoil");

Amoco-Georgetown Rd. at 4100 Georgetown Rd., East Canton, Ohio ("Amoco-Georgetown");

or Colonial Citgo at 4505 Hills and Dales Rd. NW, Canton, Ohio ("Colonial itgo")

(collectively "Facilities") and the underground storage tanks ("USTs") located at the FEcilities.

Robert Coen shall ensure that any agreement made with any person he employs to operat, close,

conduct corrective action at any of the Facilities or for services or work related to this consent

Order, expressly provides that the services or work shall be performed in accordance with this

Consent Order and with R.C. Chapter 3737 and the regulations promulgated thereunder.

III. SATISFACTION OF LAWSUIT AND EFFECT OF CONSENT ORDER
DEFENDANT ROBERT COEN

4. The State has alleged that Robert Coen has violated R.C. Chapter 3737 and the

regulations promulgated thereunder.

5. Except as otherwise provided in paragraph 6 of this Consent Order, cor pliance

with the terms of this Consent Order shall constitute full satisfaction of any cvil and
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administrative liability of Robert Coen and his successors in interest and assigns for the claims

alleged in the State's Complaint.

6. Nothing in this Consent Order shall be construed to limit the authority of
	

State

to seek relief from Robert Coen for: (A) claims or violations not referenced in the

(B) any violations arising out of acts or omissions first occurring after the effective date of this

Consent Order; or (C) claims or violations under the Comprehensive Environmental R sponse

Compensation and Liability Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. §9601 et. seq. or R.C. § 734.20

through 3734.27 for any emergency, removal, remedial, corrective actions, or natural rsource

damages. Robert Coen retains all rights, defenses, and/or claims he may legally rais to the

extent that the State seeks further relief from Robert Coen in the future, or in any action trought

to enforce the terms of this Consent Order, except that Robert Coen shall not assert, and riay not

maintain, any defense or claim based upon the principles of waiver, res judicata, cllateral

estoppel, issue preclusion, claim splitting, or other defenses based upon any contention hat the

claims raised by the State in subsequent proceedings were or should have been brougl4 in the

instant case.

7. Entering into this Consent Order, the Consent Order itself, or the taking of any

action in accordance with it and/or any work performed at the Facilities to date des not

constitute an admission of any liability, wrongdoing, or misconduct on the part of thel Robert

Coen, his employees or representatives.

8. Nothing herein shall be construed to relieve Robert Coen of his obligation to

comply with all applicable federal, state, or local statutes, regulations, or ordinances, i4cluding

but not limited to the applicable permit requirements thereunder.
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9. Nothing in this Consent Order shall constitute or be construed as a satisfation of

lawsuit, release, or a covenant not to sue regarding any claim alleged in the Complaint, or any

other claim or cause of action, against any person, firm, trust, joint venture, part ership,

corporation, association, or other entity not a signatory to this Consent Decree, including, ut not

limited to, Defendants Donald C. Coen, Canton B. Coen Land Co., The Coen Company, Coen

Oil Company, and Rocket Oil Company, for any liability they may have arising ouof, or

relating to, the Facilities or any other UST system, including, but not limited to, those idntified

in the Complaint.

IV. PERMANENT INJUNCTION

10. Except as set forth in Section V, Robert Coen agrees and is ordeed and

permanently enjoined to comply with R.C. Chapter 3737 and the regulations

thereunder with respect to the Facilities as above defined.

V. INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

11. Robert Coen has submitted to BUSTR a Tier I Evaluation or a Tier 1

Notification pursuant to Ohio Adm, Code 1301:7-9-13(M, effective March 2005, for Dave's

Auto Service/Pennzoil.

12. BUSTR will review the Tier 1 Evaluation or a Tier I Delineation Notific tion for

Dave's Auto Service/Pennzoil, After Completion of BUSTR's review, Robert Co n shall

proceed with any/all appropriate corrective action measures ordered by BUSTR for t e site in

accordance with a reasonable time schedule to be determined by the Stark County BUSTR

Coordinator.
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13. Robert Coen has submitted to BUSTR a Tier I Evaluation or a Tier I Del neation

Notification pursuant to Ohio Adm. Code 1301:7-9-13(H), effective March 2005, for moco-

Georgetown.

14. BUSTR will review the submission of the Tier I Evaluation or a Tier I

Delineation Notification for Amoco-Georgetown. After completion of BUSTR's review, Robert

Coen shall proceed with any/all appropriate corrective action measures ordered by BUTR for

the site in accordance with a reasonable time schedule to be determined by the Star1 County

BUSTR Coordinator.

15. By February 5, 2008, or such later date as may be reasonably determinid by the

Stark County BUSTR Coordinator, Robert Coen shall submit to BUSTR a Tier I Inv stigation

Report pursuant to Ohio Adm. Code 1301:7-9-13(I)(3), effective March 1999, for Colonial

Citgo.

16. BUSTR will review the submission of the Tier I Investigation Report for Colonial

Citgo. After completion of BUSTR's review, Robert Coen shall proceed wit] any/all

appropriate corrective action measures ordered by BUSTR for the site in accordane with a

reasonable time schedule to be determined by the Stark County BUSTR Coordinator.

VI. CIVIL PENALTY

17. Robert Coen is ordered and enjoined to pay a civil penalty of $10,00000 to the

State. Robert Coen shall pay at least $2,500.00 of such civil penalty every six months to the

State until the civil penalty is paid off. The first such installment shall be due and pay ble on or

before June 1, 2008 and the civil penalty shall be due and payable in full on Decembe 1, 2009..

Robert Coen shall be entitled to prepay such civil penalty at any time. Such payments shall be

made by delivering to Martha Sexton, Paralegal, or her successor, Office of the Attorney
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General, 30 E. Broad Street, 25th Floor, Columbus, Ohio 43215-3400, a check or
	

for the

appropriate amounts, payable to the order of "Treasurer, State of Ohio."

VII. STIPULATED PENALTIES

	18.	 In the event that Robert Coen fails to comply with any of the req	 of

Sections IV, V and/or VI of this Consent Order, within the stipulated times without

cause, Robert Coen shall immediately and automatically be liable for and shall pay a

penalty that is meant to be coercive in nature in accordance with the following schedule:

a. Robert Coen shall pay two hundred fifty dollars ($250.00) per day
for each day any requirement of this Consent Order is violated up
to thirty (30) days;

b. From thirty-one (31) days through ninety (90) days, Rob4rt Coen
shall pay five hundred dollars ($500.00) per day for each day any
requirement of this Consent Order is violated;

C. After ninety (90) days, Robert Coen shall pay seven huncllred and
fifty dollars ($750.00) per day for each day any requiremeipt of this
Consent Order is violated.

19. Stipulated penalties due under this Consent Order shall be paid by certifid check

or money order, payable to "Treasurer, State of Ohio" and mailed to Martha Sextoh or her

successor, at the Office of the Attorney General of Ohio, Environmental Enforcement Section,

30 East Broad Street, 25 1h Floor, Columbus, Ohio 43215-3400.

VIII. NOTICES

	20.	 All documents required to be submitted under this Consent Order shall be

submitted to the following, or their successor:

n.
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As to Plaintiff:

The Bureau of Underground Storage Tank Regulations
Division of State Fire Marshal
Lori Stevens
8895 E. Main St.
Reynoldsburg, OH 43068

As to Defendant Robert D. Coen:

Robert D. Coen
4504 Sherman Church Avenue SW
Canton, OH 44706-3934

With copy to

Rex W. Miller
LESH, CASNER & MILLER
4150 Belden Village St. NW, Suite 606
Canton, OH 44718-3651

21.	 Either Party may change the name and/or address of its contact
	 s) by

sending written notice to the other Party.

X. EFFECTIVE DATE

22,	 This Consent Order shall become effective upon the date of its entry by tle Court.

XI. COSTS

23. Robert Coen is hereby ordered to pay the court costs of this action as to Lbert

Coen Only.

ML RETENTION OF JURISDICTION

24. This Court shall retain jurisdiction of this action for the purposes of
	

any

Order or Decree, which it deems appropriate to carry out this Consent Order.
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XIII. SIGNATORIES

25.	 Each of the undersigned representatives of the Parties represents that
	 is

fully authorized to enter into the terms and conditions of this Consent Order and legally
	 the

respective party to this document.

IT IS SO

DATE
STARK COUYY
COURT OF COMMON PLEAS

APPROVED BY:

MARC DANN

(	 7

Environmental Enforcement Section
30 East Broad Street, 25th Floor
Columbus, OH 43215
Telephone: (614) 466-2766
Facsimile: (614) 466-1926
Attorney for Plaintiff
State of Ohio

REX MILLER (0014747)
LESH, CASNER & MILLER
4150 Belden Village St. NW, Suite 606
Canton, OH 44718-3651
(330) 493-0040

Attorney for Defendant
Robert Coen

I, ROBERT D. COEN, acknowledge that I have read, understand and approve the
foregoing Consent Order.

ROBERT D. COEN

_iifrJe7
Robert D. Coen
4504 Sherman Church Southwest Avenue
Canton, Ohio 44706-3934
(In His Individual Capacity)
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IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
JEFFERSON COUNTY, OHIO

CASE NO. 07-CV-378

JUDGE BRUZZESE

VOLUNTARY DISMISSMISSAL OF
DEFENDANT ROBERT COEN

DONALD C. COEN et al.,

Defendants.

Pursuant to Civ. R. 41 (A)(1)(a), Plaintiff dismisses the claims against

Coen, without prejudice, in the above referenced action. Defendants Donald C

Company, Coen Oil Company, and Rocket Oil Company remain in this action.

Respectfully submitted,

MARC DANN
ATTORNEY GENERAL

NICHOLAS J. BRYAN (0079570)j
GEORGE HORVATH (0030466)
Assistant Attorneys General
Environmental Enforcement Secticn
30 East Broad Street, 25th Floor
Columbus, Ohio 43215
Phone: (614) 466-2766
Fax: (614) 644-1926
nbryanag.state.oh.us
ghorvathag.state.oh.us

Attorneys for Plaintiff

STATE OF OHIO, ex. rel.
MARC DANN
ATTORNEY GENERAL OF OHIO

Plaintiff,

V.
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a COPY of the foregoing Motion for Appointment of Process Slerver,

with memorandum in support, has been sent by regular U.S. mail, postage prepaid, on

______ 2007, to the following:

Donald C. Coen
414 49 th St., Northwest
Canton, OH 44709

The Coen Company
do Donald C. Coen
414 49th Street, Northwest
Canton, OH 44709

Coen Oil Company
Donald C. Coen, Statutory Agent
414 49 d' 	 Northwest
Canton, 01-I 44709

Rocket Oil Company
Donald C. Coen, Statutory Agent
414 49 th Street, Northwest
Canton, OH 44709

REX W. MILLER
LESH, CASNER 8 MILLER
4150 Belden Village St. NW, Suite 606
Canton, OR 44718-3651

Attorney for Robert D. Coen

Nicholas J. Bryan
Assistant Attorney General
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115 Central Plaza North, Ste 101
Canton, OH 44702

Fax

To:

Fax: U14- OW I
Phone: U14- U40j
Re: 2J)1 C'i (1(

From: 3iLL
Pages: \, C	 (
Date:

CC:

0 Urgent 0 For Review 0 Please Comment 0 Please Reply 0 Please Recyc


